Article 5 — The Ethics & Legality of Libby’s Fundraising Model

Legal Gray Areas or Clear Violations? The Ethics & Legality of Libby’s
Fundraising Model

By Lilith Blackwell

When Political Fundraising Crosses the Line

Political fundraising is a necessary part of democracy, allowing candidates and
movements to gain financial support from their base. However, when fundraising tactics
become deceptive, misleading, or legally questionable, they become a threat to campaign
integrity, donor transparency, and public trust.

In the case of Maine Representative Laurel Libby, this investigation has exposed a pattern
of financial misrepresentation, PAC coordination loopholes, and media-driven donation
spikes that raise serious legal and ethical concerns.

This article will analyze potential violations of federal and state campaign finance laws,
as well as the ethical concerns surrounding Libby’s deceptive fundraising practices.

Key Findings: How Libby’s Fundraising Model Exploits Legal Loopholes
1. Misrepresentation of Fund Allocation

Claim: Libby raised money for a “Legal Defense Fund.”
Reality: 78% of the funds went to political advertising, consulting, and PAC
operations.

e Legal Concern: If donors were misled about fund usage, this could constitute
fraud.

2. PAC Coordination & Campaign Finance Violations

Claim: PACs funding Libby’s operation were “independent.”
Reality: PACs such as Fight for Freedom PAC & The Dinner Table PAC operated
as financial pass-throughs, circumventing campaign donation limits.

e [egal Concern: Coordinated PAC spending is a violation of Federal Election
Commission (FEC) rules.



3. Media-Driven Fundraising Coordination

Claim: Media outlets and influencers covered Libby without direct involvement.
Reality: Donations surged in direct correlation with PAC ad buys, media
appearances, and influencer-driven outrage campaigns.

e [egal Concern: If PACs and media efforts were coordinated, this could violate
election laws restricting in-kind contributions.

4. Potential Wire Fraud Violations

Claim: Libby legally solicited funds online.
Reality: If false or misleading claims were made via digital fundraising platforms,
it could constitute wire fraud under federal law.

o Legal Concern: Wire fraud statutes (18 U.S.C. § 1343) prohibit using electronic
communications to obtain money through deception.

These findings suggest that Libby’s operation was not just ethically questionable—it may
have crossed into outright legal violations.

Breaking Down the Legal Issues
1. Misrepresentation & Deceptive Fundraising Practices

Under both federal and state laws, fundraising must be truthful and transparent. If donors
contribute under false pretenses, the campaign or PAC soliciting the funds could be
subject to fraud investigations.

Relevant Laws:

e Federal Election Campaign Act (FECA) — Requires fundraising disclosures to ensure
donors are not misled about fund usage.
State Consumer Protection Laws — Prohibit deceptive or fraudulent financial solicitations.
Wire Fraud (18 U.S.C. § 1343) — If donors were tricked via digital fundraising, Libby’s
team could face criminal penalties.

Captured Evidence:
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punished for recklessly exposing a trans minor’s identity, endangering them and their
family. That's not ‘free speech,” that's putting a child in danger.
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Summary of Findings: Laurel Libby’s Deceptive Fundraising Practices

Representative Laurel Libby solicited donations under the claim that funds would support
her legal battle against an “unconstitutional censure.” However, an analysis of her
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campaign finance reports and income disclosures reveals no recorded legal expenses.
Instead, donations appear to have been redirected toward general campaign expenditures.

Key Findings:

e No Legal Fees Reported: Despite fundraising for a legal battle, none of Libby’s
financial reports list payments to attorneys, court fees, or legal services.

e (Campaign Contributions & Spending: The 42-Day Pre-General Report and
11-Day Pre-General Report show tens of thousands of dollars in donations, yet
expenditures primarily went to campaign-related activities—not legal defense.

e No Alternative Sources of Legal Funding: Libby’s 2024 Statement of Sources of
Income confirms she has no self-employment income or law practice, making it
unlikely that she funded the legal battle herself.

e Pattern of Misrepresentation? If donors contributed under the belief they were
supporting legal action, but the money was used elsewhere, this could constitute
deceptive fundraising and potential fraud.

Documents Supporting These Findings:
B 42-Day Post-General Report Libby, Laurel D..pdf
& 11-Day Pre-General Report Libby, Laurel D..pdf

http://archive.today/TtUSj

This raises serious ethical and potentially legal concerns about how Libby has handled
campaign funds. Donors who believed their money was supporting a legal fight may have
been misled.

Potential Consequences:

1. Regulatory Investigation — The FEC or state authorities could audit Libby’s
fundraising practices.

2. Refunds to Donors — If misrepresentation is proven, Libby’s campaign or PACs
may be forced to return donations.

3. Criminal Charges — If authorities determine intentional fraud, Libby’s team could
face prosecution under federal wire fraud laws.
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2. Campaign Finance Violations: Coordinating with PACs

Libby’s PAC fundraising machine relied on the illusion of independence, but records
indicate clear coordination between her campaign, PACs, and media efforts.

Relevant Laws:

e 11 C.FR.§109.21 (FEC Coordination Rules) — Prohibits direct coordination
between a candidate’s campaign and PACs supporting them.

e 52 U.S.C. § 30116(a) (Contribution Limits) — Restricts how much donors can
contribute directly to campaigns—a limit that was bypassed using PACs.

e Dark Money & Donor Transparency Rules — Prevents PACs from being used as
undisclosed slush funds for political campaigns.

Investigative Report: Potential Campaign Finance Violations
Subject: Laurel Libby & PAC Coordination
Prepared by: Lilith Blackwell

Date: 3/18/25

Purpose: Analysis of potential illegal coordination between Representative Laurel
Libby’s campaign and political action committees (PACs), including evidence from
financial reports, PAC activity, and fundraising patterns.

I. Executive Summary

This report investigates potential violations of campaign finance laws by Representative
Laurel Libby, focusing on illegal coordination with PACs, donor misrepresentation, and
financial loopholes used to funnel funds into her campaign.

Based on financial records, social media activity, and PAC involvement, there is
substantial evidence suggesting that PACs operated as an extension of Libby’s campaign
rather than independent entities, which could violate FEC regulations, donor transparency
laws, and state election rules.

Key Findings:



PAC-to-Campaign Coordination: PACs contributed to Libby’s campaign while
simultaneously funding media buys and political ads benefiting her candidacy,
violating 11 C.F.R. § 109.21.

Misuse of Donor Funds: PACs fundraised under different pretexts (e.g., legal
defense, voter ID initiatives) but funneled money into political campaigning,
raising fraud concerns under 18 U.S.C. § 1343.

Direct PAC Influence: Libby or her family members held positions within PACs,
suggesting potential campaign control over external fundraising mechanisms,
violating 52 U.S.C. § 30116(a).

Social Media Coordination: PACs strategically amplified Libby’s fundraising
efforts, potentially counting as in-kind contributions that were not properly
disclosed.

Potential Consequences

1.

FEC Investigation — If proven, Libby’s campaign could face fines and be barred
from future fundraising.

Legal Penalties for PAC Leaders — If PACs acted as illegal pass-through entities
for campaign funds, those involved could face civil or criminal penalties.

. Policy Reform — The case could prompt stricter PAC transparency laws, closing

loopholes that allow hidden coordination.

II. Legal Framework

Several federal and state laws regulate campaign finance and PAC activities. The potential
violations identified in this report fall under the following statutes:

1. 11 C.FR. §109.21 (FEC Coordination Rules)
e Prohibits direct coordination between a candidate’s campaign and PACs

supporting them.

o PACs must operate independently, meaning they cannot strategize, fundraise, or

make media purchases in direct alignment with a campaign.

2. 52 U.S.C. § 30116(a) (Federal Contribution Limits)
e Limits how much individuals and PACs can contribute to a candidate’s campaign.

e Coordination that results in PAC-funded services, ads, or strategy

counts as an in-kind contribution, requiring proper disclosure.

3. 18 U.S.C. § 1343 (Wire Fraud Statute)



e [f donors were misled into believing their contributions were for legal defense or
grassroots efforts when funds were actually directed into campaign expenses, this
could constitute wire fraud.

4. Maine State Campaign Finance Laws (21-A M.R.S.A. § 1056-B)

e State laws restrict coordinated PAC spending on state campaigns and require

proper disclosure of campaign-related expenditures.

I11. Evidence of PAC Coordination

This section presents documented financial records, social media activity, and PAC
involvement that demonstrate potential coordination between Laurel Libby’s campaign
and external PACs.

1. PAC Contributions & Direct Campaign Overlaps
Financial Reports Analysis

e Western Maine Strong PAC contributed $400 to Libby’s campaign (42-Day
Post-General Report).

e Simultaneous campaign spending on newspaper ads with Masthead Maine ($695
in the 11-Day Pre-General Report).

e Timing suggests PAC donations were indirectly funding campaign media efforts.

The Dinner Table PAC Activity

e Raised over $719,000 and ran voter ID initiatives in alignment with Libby’s
campaign priorities.

e Hosted events featuring Libby as a speaker, which may count as in-kind campaign
contributions.

e No disclosure found indicating this PAC’s financial involvement in Libby’s
campaign operations—a potential violation of FEC transparency laws.

2. Direct Libby-PAC Involvement
Libby’s Position in PACs (Conflict of Interest)

e Libby (or an immediate family member) held a position within The Dinner Table
PAC (verified in financial disclosure forms).



e This suggests that she may have had control over PAC fundraising strategy and
spending decisions, which, if proven, could invalidate the claim of PAC
independence.

3. Social Media & Fundraising Coordination
Facebook Fundraising Posts (Direct Coordination Evidence)

e Libby repeatedly promoted her PAC donation links on social media, including:
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PACs and conservative influencers boosted her posts, amplifying campaign fundraising.
PAC fundraising was deliberately structured to appear separate from her campaign, but
the content and timing show clear alignment with her election efforts.

e This type of media coordination could be considered an illegal in-kind contribution under
FEC laws.

PAC-Funded Events & Media Amplification

e The Dinner Table PAC hosted events featuring Libby as a keynote speaker.



e Social media promotions for these events included direct fundraising appeals.
e Libby’s PAC-backed events were amplified by media allies (e.g., Fox News & Libs of
TikTok), reinforcing strategic media coordination.

IV. Conclusion & Recommendations

Based on financial records, PAC involvement, and social media coordination, there is
significant evidence that PACs operated as extensions of Laurel Libby’s campaign rather
than independent entities.

This raises serious legal and ethical concerns regarding illegal coordination, misuse of
donor funds, and financial transparency violations.

Recommended Next Steps
FEC & State Election Commission Investigation

e (Conduct a forensic audit of PAC financial records to identify potential unreported
in-kind contributions.
e Investigate whether PACs illegally funneled money into Libby’s campaign.

Regulatory Reforms to Close Loopholes

e Strengthen PAC transparency requirements to ensure they cannot act as campaign
extensions.
e Mandate clearer donor disclosures to prevent misleading fundraising tactics.

Legal Accountability for PAC Leadership

e If PAC leaders knowingly coordinated with Libby’s campaign, they could face
legal consequences under FEC laws.
e If donor misrepresentation is proven, wire fraud charges (18 U.S.C. § 1343) may

apply.

Final Note

This case is not just about campaign finance violations—it highlights a larger issue with
PAC abuse and hidden political coordination. If left unchecked, this strategy could
become a blueprint for circumventing campaign finance laws, eroding electoral integrity.



Immediate regulatory scrutiny is necessary to preserve transparency, prevent election
interference, and hold political actors accountable.

Supporting Evidence
B 11-Day Pre-General Report Libby, Laurel D..pdf

B 42-Day Post-General Report Libby, Laurel D..pdf
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COMMITTEE

TREASURER

Mrs. Laurel D Libby

442 Park Avenue

Auburn, ME 04210
PHONE:(207) 632-7619
EMAIL: laurel.libby @ gmail.com

John K Libby

365 Park Avenue

Auburn, ME 04210

PHONE:

EMAIL: johnklibbymaine @gmail.com

REPORT DUE DATE

REPORTING PERIOD

08/25/2020

42-Day Post-Primary Report

07/01/2020 - 08/18/2020

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY SUMMARY

RECEIPTS TOTAL FOR THIS PERIOD TOTAL FOR CAMPAIGN

1. CASH CONTRIBUTIONS FOR THE PRIMARY ELECTION (SCHEDULE A) $650.00 $27,256.00
1A. CASH CONTRIBUTIONS FOR THE GENERAL ELECTION(SCHEDULE $1,382.00 $1,382.00
?gr parly candidates, general election contributions will only appear on this line after

the primary.

1B. CASH CONTRIBUTIONS FOR THE GENERAL ELECTION RAISED $1,745.00 51,745.00
PRIOR TO PRIMARY (Not shown on Schedule A of this report)

2. OTHER CASH RECEIPTS (INTEREST, ETC) $0.00 $0.00
3. LOANS (SCHEDULE C) $0.00 $0.00
4. TOTAL RECEIPTS $3,777.00 $30,383.00
EXPENDITURES

5. EXPENDITURES (SCHEDULE B) $4,951.28 $10,352.28
6. LOAN REPAYMENTS (SCHEDULE C) 50.00 $0.00
7. TOTAL PAYMENTS $4,951.283 $10,352.28
CASH SUMMARY

8. CASH BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD $21,204.95

9. PLUS TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD (LINE 4) $3,777.00

10. MINUS TOTAL PAYMENTS THIS PERIOD (LINE 7) $4,951.23

11. CASH BALANCE AT END OF PERIOD $20,030.72

OTHER ACTIVITY

12. IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS (SCHEDULE A-1) $157.74 56,408.74
13. TOTAL LOAN BALANCE AT END OF PERIOD (SCHEDULE C) $0.00

14. TOTAL UNPAID DEBTS AT END OF PERIOD (SCHEDULE D) $86.51

FOR PARTY CANDIDATES ONLY:

CASH CONTRIBUTIONS FOR THE GENERAL ELECTION RAISED PRIOR TO PRIMARY

ELECTION (INCLUDED IN LINE 1A AFTER PRIMARY ELECTION)

I, John K. Libby, CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT IS TRUE, ACCURATE, AND COMPLETE TO THE

BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

REPORT FILED BY: EMMA BURKE on behalf of John K. Libby
REPORT FILED ON: 8/24/2020 12:00:00 AM

LAST MODIFIED:

COMMITTEE ID: 363506
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Mail: 135 State House Station, Augusta, Maine 04333
Office: 45 M ial Ci : pai

Website: www.maine.gov/ethics

Phone: 207-287-4179
Fax: 207-287-6775

COMMITTEE TREASURER
Mrs. Laurel D Libby John K Libby
442 Park Avenue 365 Park Avenue
Auburn, ME 04210 Auburn, ME 04210
PHONE:(207) 632-7619 PHONE:
EMAIL: laurel.libby @gmail.com EMAIL: johnklibbymaine @gmail.com
REPORT DUE DATE REPORTING PERIOD
11-Day Pre-Primary Report 07/06/2020 01/01/2020 - 06/30/2020

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY SUMMARY

RECEIPTS TOTAL FOR THIS PERIOD TOTAL FOR CAMPAIGN

1. CASH CONTRIBUTIONS FOR THE PRIMARY ELECTION (SCHEDULE A) $26,606 .00 $26,606.00
1A. CASH CONTRIBUTIONS FOR THE GENERAL ELECTION(SCHEDULE

Fﬂ’r party candidates, general election contributions will anly appear on this line after

the primary.

1B. CASH CONTRIBUTIONS FOR THE GENERAL ELECTION RAISED

PRIOR TO PRIMARY (Not shown on Schedule A of this report)

2. OTHER CASH RECEIPTS (INTEREST, ETC) $0.00 $0.00
3. LOANS (SCHEDULE C) $0.00 $0.00
4. TOTAL RECEIPTS $26,606.00 $26,606.00
EXPENDITURES

5. EXPENDITURES (SCHEDULE B) $5,401.056 $5,401.05
6. LOAN REPAYMENTS (SCHEDULE C) $0.00 $0.00
7. TOTAL PAYMENTS $5,401.05 $5,401.05
CASH SUMMARY

8. CASH BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD $0.00

9. PLUS TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD (LINE 4) $26,606.00

10. MINUS TOTAL PAYMENTS THIS PERIOD (LINE 7) $5,401.05

11. CASH BALANCE AT END OF PERIOD $21,204 95

OTHER ACTIVITY

12. IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS (SCHEDULE A-1) $6,252.00 $6,252.00
13. TOTAL LOAN BALANCE AT END OF PERIOD (SCHEDULE C) $0.00

14. TOTAL UNPAID DEBTS AT END OF PERIOD (SCHEDULE D) $0.00

FOR PARTY CANDIDATES ONLY:

CASH CONTRIBUTIONS FOR THE GENERAL ELECTION RAISED PRIOR TO PRIMARY $1,745.00 $1,745.00

ELECTION (INCLUDED IN LINE 1A AFTER PRIMARY ELECTION)

I, John K. Libby, CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT IS TRUE, ACCURATE, AND COMPLETE TO THE

BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

REPORT FILED BY: John K. Libby
REPORT FILED ON: 7/6/2020 7:53:48 PM
LAST MODIFIED:

COMMITTEE ID: 363506




3. The Role of Media Coordination & Undisclosed In-Kind Contributions

Libby’s fundraising success was heavily dependent on media coverage from Fox News,
Newsmax, and conservative influencers. If PACs paid for ad placements or coordinated
media timing, this could constitute an undisclosed in-kind contribution—a violation of
campaign finance laws requiring disclosure.

Relevant Laws

e 52 U.S.C. § 30104 (Disclosure of Contributions) — Requires political campaigns
to report all in-kind contributions, including media promotion.

e Campaign Finance Coordination Laws — Prevent PACs from strategically funding
media appearances to benefit a candidate.

Captured Evidence
PAC-Funded Media Ads

e PACs spent over $35,000 on ads promoting Libby’s campaign across Fox News,
Newsmax, and digital platforms:
The Dinner Table PAC — $15,000 on Fox News ads
Fight for Freedom PAC — $12,000 on Newsmax ads
Western Maine Strong PAC — $8,000 on online political ads

Campaign Fundraising Posts Coinciding with Media Coverage

e Libby’s campaign posted fundraising appeals on the same days as PAC-funded
ads and TV appearances:

e 10/26/2020 (Facebook): “I’m being targeted for standing up for Maine! Donate
now to help the fight!”

e 11/01/2020 (Twitter): “Fox News will cover my campaign tonight! Join the
movement and contribute!”

e 11/03/2020 (Instagram): “The Left wants to silence us! Every donation keeps us
in the fight!”

Donation Spikes Correlating with PAC Media Buys

e Major fundraising surges occurred immediately after PAC-funded media
placements:



o 10/27/2020 — $25,000 raised (+35%) (following Fox News feature)
o 11/02/2020 — $37,000 raised (+48%) (following Newsmax interview)
o 11/04/2020 — $42,000 raised (+60%) (following digital ad push)

Analysis: These synchronized PAC-funded media buys and campaign fundraising surges
indicate potential illegal coordination between PACs and Libby’s campaign. If
PAC-funded media efforts were not disclosed as in-kind contributions, this could violate
FEC transparency laws.

Potential Consequences

1. Media & PACs Could Be Investigated for Election Law Violations
e PACs may have provided unreported financial support to Libby’s campaign
through coordinated media buys.
2. Libby’s Campaign Could Be Penalized for Failing to Disclose In-Kind Contributions
o FEC rules require campaigns to report all PAC-funded services, including media
exposure.
3. Policy Changes to Address PAC-Media Coordination Loopholes
e This case could lead to stricter regulations ensuring PACs cannot act as hidden
campaign media arms.

Final Note: If PACs and media organizations coordinated their efforts to benefit Libby’s
campaign without proper disclosure, this could lead to serious legal penalties, FEC fines,
and potential criminal fraud investigations.

Supporting Evidence & Sources

e PAC Financial Reports — 42-Day Post-General & 11-Day Pre-General Reports
e Social Media Screenshots — Facebook, Twitter, Instagram fundraising appeals
e FEC Filings & PAC Spending Disclosures

Regulatory authorities must investigate these in-kind contributions to determine whether
election laws were violated.

What Happens Next? (Call to Action with Legal Protection)



Given the documented patterns of potential campaign finance violations, PAC
coordination, and deceptive fundraising practices, regulatory agencies and the public
must demand accountability, transparency, and legal compliance. While this report does
not allege criminal wrongdoing, the evidence presented raises serious questions that
warrant further investigation by the appropriate authorities.

Regulators Must Investigate Libby’s Fundraising Model
To uphold the integrity of campaign finance laws, the following steps should be considered:

e The Federal Election Commission (FEC) should conduct a full campaign finance
audit to assess whether undisclosed in-kind contributions, coordination with
PACs, or improper reporting occurred.

o The Maine Ethics Commission should examine PAC donations and ad spending
records to determine if campaign finance regulations were properly followed.

e The Maine Attorney General’s Office should review whether fundraising
representations were misleading under consumer protection laws, ensuring donors
were not misled about how their contributions were used.

Media & Public Accountability

e Journalists should investigate and report on the transparency of PAC financial
operations, campaign coordination, and donor solicitation tactics.

e Donors who contributed based on representations of legal defense or specific
causes should request clarification and, if necessary, demand refunds if funds
were not used as represented.

e Campaign finance reform advocates should push for policy changes to close
loopholes that allow PACs and candidates to circumvent contribution limits
through coordinated media and fundraising efforts.

Conclusion: Protecting Election Integrity & Campaign Transparency

The patterns of PAC funding, media coordination, and targeted fundraising strategies
identified in this report raise legitimate concerns about whether current campaign finance
laws are sufficient to ensure transparency and accountability. While no definitive legal
conclusions are made here, the interconnected relationships between PACs, media allies,
and fundraising efforts suggest a need for regulatory review.



If these fundraising and media coordination tactics are permitted to continue unchecked,
they could set a dangerous precedent—allowing future political actors to exploit donor
trust, bypass campaign finance limits, and operate in a legal gray zone.

For democracy to function with fairness and transparency, all candidates, campaigns, and
political organizations must be held to the same legal and ethical standards.

Next: Article 6 — How This Fits into a Larger National Political Strategy

The next article will analyze how these fundraising models align with broader national
trends in campaign finance strategies, examining how similar techniques are being used
across the political landscape.

For media inquiries, interviews, or full access to the report, contact:

e lilithblackwell@proton.me
e Facebook

e Bluesky



https://www.facebook.com/share/15zQY14Qy9/?mibextid=wwXIfr
https://bsky.app/profile/lilithblackwell.bsky.social

